

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

Evgeniy K.

Fullstack Developer

SUMMARY

- 8 years of experience in IT
- Upper-intermediate English
- Available ASAP

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	Angular
Programming Languages	Java, JavaScript, PHP, TypeScript
JavaScript Frameworks	Angular, AngularJS, jQuery, NestJS, Node.js
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	CSS, HTML, HTML5, jQuery
PHP Frameworks	Laravel
.NET Platform	.NET Core
JavaScript Libraries and Tools	NgRx, RxJs
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	Microsoft SQL Server, MySQL, pgSQL
Version Control	Git
QA, Test Automation, Security	Jasmine, Karma
Platforms	WordPress
Other Technical Skills	WP

EXPERIENCE

Fullstack Developer

Oct 2019 - PRESENT



Mobile Developer, Frontend Developer

Feb 2018 - Oct 2019

Frontend Developer, Mobile Developer

Jan 2016 - Feb 2018

Mobile Developer

Jan 2014 - Oct 2014

PROJECTS

Fullstack Developer, Agrisim

Description: A resource for the agricultural sector that allows to plan planting crops and forecast profitability and yields. Forecast is based on climate statistics, soil, and statistics for previous years using machine learning.

Technologies: Angular 8-12, Jasmine + Karma, NgRx, RxJs

Fullstack Developer, Phoenix

Description: Social project of a teenage soccer team. The site is informative for the team members and their parents, coaches. All game statistics, results of physical disciplines and other activities are automatically calculated and displayed for users.

Technologies: PgSql, .Net Core 2.2, Angular 7

Fullstack Developer Reighns, Method

Description: ECommerce landing page development with course progress checking portal.

Technologies: .Net Core 2.2, Angular 11, WP.

Fullstack Developer, Cinemaker

Description: Live video production solution for iOs and MacOS. Ecommerce with interaction with custom backend and third party tools integration.

Technologies: JavaScript, AngularJS, MSSql, JQuery, HTML, CSS, PHP.

Fullstack Developer Description, Outfit

Description: A digital platform that allows brands to get in touch with potential clients and create personalized event staffing experience.

Technologies: PHP / Laravel, Angular 1.8

Fullstack Developer

Description: Order and sale of professional equipment for the ice cream production.

Technologies: JavaScript, AngularJS, MSSql, JQuery, HTML, CSS, PHP.



Mobile Developer, ZiBox

Description: Social platform for the purchase / sale of personal goods, the provision /provision of services, search/ job offer. Target audience - Iraq.

Technologies: Angular 7

Frontend Developer, BCat.tech

Description: Website for the development and implementation of web applications and systems.

Technologies: Javascript

Frontend Developer, Invest

Description: Information Portal on Investing in Ukrainian Industry

Technologies: WordPress

Frontend Developer, StayOutdoors

Description: Platform for search / provision of recreation, fishing. The search is carried out by type of rest, availability of amenities, booking time.

Technologies: Angular 2

Mobile Developer, CCW Guardian

Description: Applications for training and enhancing firearms skills. Educational form and instructions.

Technologies: Angular

Mobile Developer, AutoScanner

Description: Applications for diagnosing and displaying vehicle parameters via OBD protocol.

Technologies: Java

Mobile Developer, TimeFit

Description: An application for a sports lifestyle that allows you to track your achievements through fitness trackers.

Technologies: Java

Mobile Developer

Description: Prototype turn-based game in the style of Heroes

Technologies: Java

EDUCATION

Masters Degree, Production of electronic means on East Ukrainian National University named after V.Dalya Severodonetsk Technological Institute

1999-2004

